Consent Agenda 6.1a

HUMAN RESOURCES
GLENBROOK HIGH SCHOOLS

TO: Board of Education
FROM: Steve Caliendo

RE: Appointments: Certified
DARA RANDERSON

Applied Technology - Glenbrook South High School
Degrees:
BS (Engineering) — Purdue University, Calumet Campus
MAT (Education) — Dominican University, River Forest, Illinois
Certification: Ilinois Type 09 Applied Technology, Mathematics
Illinois Type 34 Provisional VVocational Certificate
Illinois Type 03 Elementary General Education
Experience:
Mrs. Randerson began her professional career as an engineer with Northern Illinois Gas
Company (NICOR). She also served as a staff engineer with Navistar International.
After family needs were met, Mrs. Randerson decided to devote the remainder of her
career to teaching. She has served as the Applied Technology teacher in District 308

Oswego High School and Oswego East High School for the past 8 years. Her training in
the Project Lead the Way curriculum makes her an excellent fit for the vacancy at GBS.

Salary: $82,874 (MA+15, Step 9)

Start date:  August 19, 2013

Mrs. Randerson replaces Dave Hill whose 2012-13 salary was $144,411.
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